From: Kevin Keup

To: Melissa Garber; Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Cc: Rebecca Frazier

Subject: FW: Permit info

Date: Thursday, October 31, 2024 12:05:06 PM

Attachments: Authorized Representatives - Greg Love.pdf

External Sender - From: (Kevin Keup <kevink@effective-
images.net>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.

Melissa — can you please update the contact information to reflect Rebecca Frazier and
her email (cc’d on this correspondence and noted below)?

Attached is the owner authorization page allowing Jerrod to sign for Love’s.
Thank you,

Kevin Keup
Director of Operations

effectiveimages -
Effective Images

1027 51" Ave. NW | Watertown, SD 57201
Office: 605.753.9700 | Cell: 605.881.0978

e: kevink@effective-images.net

From: Rebecca Frazier <rebecca@signcraftbrothers.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 10:51 AM

To: Kevin Keup <kevink@effective-images.net>

Subject: Permit info

Melissa couldn't find your email so she needs you to email her again to let her know
to change the permit applicant to me and my email address.

Also, on the owner/contractor page, Jerrod isn't listed on the Entity information
anywhere so it will need to be signed by one of the people listed below.

I'd send it to both emails just to be safe.

Mgarber@columbiacountyfla.com and bldginfo@columbiacountyfla.com
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Loves
Travel Stops &
Country Stores

10601 North Pennsylvania, Oklahoma City, OK 73120
800-388-0983 ¢ www.loves.com

February 2, 2021

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This letter designates the following current employees as legal authorized representatives of
Love’s Travel Stops and Country Stores, Inc. for the limited purpose of executing documents
related to applying for and/or obtaining permits, setting up utilities, speaking with
vendor/company representatives, scheduling installations, and the purchase of project-related
equipment and materials. This includes, but is not limited to, Design, Planning or Zoning Reviews
and Hearings.

Randy Swain, Director, Construction and Remodels

Robin Howard, Manager, Purchasing

Crystal Vickers, Supervisor, Construction Services

Jaice Miller, Supervisor, Project Coordinator

Jerrod Marsh, Supervisor, Permitting and Utilities

Lance Schmidt, Director, Facilities Maintenance

Cindy Haikin, Supervisor, Facilities Maintenance Administration

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.

hoite

Greg Lo
Co-Chief Executive Officer
Love’s Travel Stops and Country Stores, Inc.






Name & Address

Title CEO, Director

LOVE, GREGORY M

10601 N. PENNSYLVANIA AVE.
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120
Title CEO, Director

LOVE, FRANK C, IV

10601 N. PENNSYLVANIA AVE.
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120
Title President

WHARTON, SHANE

10601 N. PENNSYLVANIA AVE.
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120
Title CFO, Treasurer, VP
HAINES, SPENCER W

10601 N. PENNSYLVANIA AVE.
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120
Title Secretary

Guzzy, Amy

10601 N PENNSYLVANIA AVE
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120
Title Asst. Secretary

DOTY, TIMOTHY J., Il

10601 N PENNSYLVANIA AVE
OKLAHOMA CITY, FL 73120

Title Director

LOVE MEYER, JENNIFER
10601 N. PENNSYLVANIA AVE.
OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120

Title VP

MEYER, JENNIFER L
10601 N. PENNSYLVANIA AVE.



OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73120

Add state sales tax accordingly

We require a 50% deposit at time of order unless we have terms set up

Rebecca Frazier
Signcraft & More, Inc
1554 E Duval Street
Lake City, FL 32055

386-755-4754



